Dear Timothy,

For the case,

item 1) - we upload the revised internal photo.
item 2) - we upload the revised manual and revised report-2
Thanks!

Best Regards,

Amanda Chu

Certification Specialist

ADT Corp. (Hsin Chu Office)

TEL: 03-5935343 ext. 1737

FAX: 03-5935342

Dear Timothy,

For the case,

item 1) - we will provide to you asap.

item 2) - the correct cable is unshielded cable. The UTP cable which was
described in th report is Unshielded Twist Pair Cable, if we showed "STP
cable", that's mean Shielded Twist Pair. As no any informaion explains the
cable type in the report, so caused the misunderstand. The revised manual
will send to you asap.

Sorry for the delay, If you have any further comments or questions, please
do not hesitate to contact with me or Amanda, thanks a lot.

Regards,

*LoiUy / Eric Lin



